Nevada Paint Horse Club Meeting Minutes 11/6/2010

Secretary Sharon Avery called the meeting to order at 1:30 PM at Round Table Pizza in Carson City, NV.

Old Business: None

New Business: The group discussed the 2011 Show Rules. Sharon explained that she was waiting for a clarification regarding whether or not NPHC needed to sponsor and support ENPHC in order to have the two extra judges on Sunday. She explained that she was waiting for additional information from APHA regarding the topic. After the discussion, the group voted to approve the 2011 rules.

The group discussed the 2011 NPHC Class list. The group reviewed and discussed the new Green Horse classes, the new Amateur Walk-Trot classes, the current NPHC Open Adult Walk-Trot classes, and the idea of maybe adding Team Penning and/or Team Sorting classes to the Friday Cattle classes. Several ideas were developed for the class lists and Sharon & Roy will work on them. After the discussion, the group voted to approve the continued work on the 2011 class lists, noting that the class list and order is still subject to change.

The group then discussed the idea of holding a two (2) day show for the four (4) judge shows in June and July. The idea would be to hold the shows on Saturday and Sunday. Saturday would start with cattle classes, then Showmanship, Halter, Longe Line, Leadline, and finish with the English classes. Sunday would start with Trail, Western Pleasure, Horsemanship, Western Riding and finish with the Gymkhana classes. The NPHC membership meetings would happen on Saturday evening after the classes are finished. On Saturday evening in June the NPHC will host a Potluck Weenie-Roast and the Annual Members BBQ would occur in July. This is pending securing the fairgrounds and the judges agreeing to a modified contract. The class list and order is still subject to change. After the discussion, the group voted to approve the format changes for both the June and July four-judge shows.

The current plan for the May show calls for two (2), two-judge shows. The first is to be held Friday evening and Saturday, with the second on Sunday. The hope is to have them as both NPHC shows, with the schedules being similar to the 2010 shows, but with the new 2011 class lists. The September show will probably follow a very similar format. After the discussion, the group voted to approve the format changes for both the May and September two-judge shows, noting that the class list and order is still subject to change.

In 2011 the NPHC will increase the cost of the stalls and pens to \$60.00. The five dollars increase is needed to cover the additional costs of the fairgrounds, arenas, and the judges. The group discussed the fact that the NPHC's fees have not really increased in a while and that the additional stall fee is not a very large increase. The group voted to approve the \$5 dollar increase in the cost.

The group then held a discussion regarding the change in the judge requirements at the last NPHC meeting for 2010 year-end awards. The discussion that followed proposed a requirement of showing to 2/3 of the 2011 NPHC sponsored judges and will still include the requirement to show at one two-judge show. The group voted to approve this requirement for the NPHC's 2011 year-end awards.

The NPHC Officer ballots were opened at the meeting and counted. The results as follows were reported at the NJPHC President – Casey Ragsdale

NPHC President – Todd Goodwin meeting:

Vice President – Heath Wakefield

NPHC BoD – David Ragsdale and Vic Taber

Vice President – Carrisa Boehle Treasurer – Becky Goodwin Treasurer – Crystal Kontny Secretary – Sharon Avery Secretary – Cristian Auer

Sixty (60) ballots were returned and one (1) ballot was disqualified due to an excessive number of names being selected by the voter.

The meeting ended at the conclusion of the Breeders Cup race.

Next meeting will be on Sunday February 20th at 3:30 PM.

Members Present: Gary/Sharon Avery; Roy/Carol Bock; Carolyn Greene; Summer Mason; Shirley and Kerri Ruby.